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Section 1: Introduction
General Requirements
The purpose of this document is to briefly explain to suppliers the business and technical requirements and the expected scope of employment support services for adults with a learning disability and/or autism in order that suppliers can explain the relevance of products, services and their experience to the requirements.

Please note: this market testing exercise is not an invitation to tender or a request for formal expressions of interest. This document does not form any part of an invitation to tender. LGSS is issuing this request for information only. Any supplier invited to present to LGSS is doing so to support market research only and to help make any potential procurement process more focused and efficient. No supplier selection or supplier preference is implied.
Confidentiality and Freedom of Information (FOI)
Please note: all information included in this Soft Market Testing is confidential and only for the recipients’ knowledge.  No information included in this document or in discussions connected to it may be disclosed to any other party without prior written authorisation.

All responses will be treated confidentially. However, please be aware that we are subject to the disclosure requirements of the FOI Act and that potentially any information we hold is liable to disclosure under that Act. For this reason, we strongly advise that any information you consider to be confidential is labelled as such. In the event that a request is subsequently made for disclosure under FOI the request will be dealt with in accordance with the legislation.
Background
LGSS is the shared services venture set up by founding partners Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC) and Northamptonshire County Council (NCC), with Milton Keynes Council (MKC) becoming a third partner in April 2016. LGSS offers a fully integrated support service. The partnership was formed in response to the challenges faced by local authorities, namely, the public sector funding crisis, impact of the recession, rising expectations and growing demand, and seeks to reduce the cost of support services through the consolidation of resources, process redesign and exploitation of technology.


LGSS is governed by a joint committee and began operating legally as a shared service in October 2010. Within LGSS there are three directorates: Finance, Human Resources & IT. These directorates provide professional and transactional business services to the two founding councils and a range of other public sector customers. 

CCC, MKC and NCC work together in partnership under the name of LGSS.

Soft Market Test Timetable
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please read this document and if you feel that your organisation is able to contribute to this exercise please complete the questionnaire at the end of this document and return, via email to Amanda.roach@cambridgeshire.gov.uk by 5pm, Friday 17th January.
Potential responders will not be prejudiced in any future procurement processes by either responding or not responding to this soft market test exercise.
Section 2: Identification of Requirement
Current Situation
Cambridgeshire County Council is currently investigating the best way to support Adults with a Learning Disability and/or Autism into work. We are identifying pathways within our services and within our commissioned services which support service users in becoming work ready and wish to ensure we have appropriate commissioning arrangements through which we can support adults who are ready to take the next steps in their journey towards employment.
Our Requirements
We recognise that we have a number of work related day opportunities where service users learn skills for employment and will be supported to become work ready with skills such as time keeping and a sound work ethos, however the County Council does not commission these (or other) providers of these work opportunities  to support service users further on their journey, a key part of the support required would be covered by a ‘job coach’.
We also recognise we have a number of young people who attend college to continue their education who will require support when they finish to gain employment/work.?
We are looking for a solution that will support service users to:
•Complete a Vocational Profile and identify a pathway
•Create a personalised CV
•Undertake travel and interview skills coaching
•Access further education (if needed)
•Complete/submit applications; including online (where applicable)
•Support with readiness for interviews 
•Receive information regarding benefits/income and budgeting 
•Receive in-work support (where applicable)

Section 3: Supporting information
Please note: you do not need to resize the table; it will automatically adjust to fit your response.
Section A: Organisation and Contact Details
	Question
	Response

	Name of your organisation
	

	Registered office (if applicable)
	

	Trading address (if different from office)
	

	What if any local connections do you have with the authority?
	

	Name of person whom an queries relating to this questionnaire should be addressed
	

	Telephone Number(s)
	

	Email
	

	Address if different to above
	


Section B: Questions
Please note: you do not need to resize the table; it will automatically adjust to fit your response. 
	Question
	Response

	Do you currently deliver employment support that is commissioned by a Local Authority? If yes:
· What commissioning arrangements do you have in place? E.g. spot, framework, block?
	

	How is the support delivered? 
· Is it on a one to one basis?
· Are there group sessions?
· A combination of the above?
	

	What is the pricing strategy?
· Do you charge for support hourly, and in a group situation, is this a proportion of an hourly cost? OR
· Do you charge per session?
· Are you commissioned for a number of weeks/sessions? Or are arrangements reviewed against outcomes? If so how regularly?
	

	In your experience of delivering employment support:
· What works well?
· What could be improved and how?
· Are there lessons you have learned that would be useful for commissioners to consider?
	

	What does a good referral look like in your experience? Is it:
· A template referral form with basic information
· A Vocational Profile?
· Other (please describe)?
	

	If you don’t currently deliver employment support, but would like to:
· What have been the barriers that have stopped you?
· What would like Local Authorities to consider when deciding how to commission this support?
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